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From: Al-Arendt Law <al-arendtlaw@qwestoffice.net>
To: Warren Arganbright <warganbright@inebraska.com>; Steve Sandven <ssandvenlaw@aol.com>
Cc: Cyril Scott <cyril.scott@rosebudsiouxtribe-nsn.gov>
Subject: Tomorrow hearing
Date: Tue, Mar 17, 2015 5:08 pm
Attachments: SCOTT MARSHALL LETTERS.pdf (648K)

Judge-

I am writing to you about tomorrow’s hearing at 9 AM. | will attend but here is my response on this
matter.

Attached is a copy of my letter to J. Marshall with my letter of 12/15/14 to the clerk’s office filing
Cyril Scott’s signed stipulation to dismiss with prejudice. | have called my client 3 times with no luck.
I have written to him twice to respond to this matter. | have emailed him four times. | have not
received any response. | know that the court wants Scott in court to confirm that this action is being
dismissed with prejudice. However, my client has chosen not to communicate with me or respond
to my entreaties.

There is little more that | can do. | am also doing all of this gratis.

Al Arendt
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